SPSO decision report



Case:	201606303, Tayside NHS Board
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Ms C, who works for an advocacy and support agency, complained on behalf of her client (Mrs A). She complained that it was unreasonable for Mrs A's GP practice to fail to diagnose her with whooping cough until a blood test confirmed this. She also complained about communication with the GPs and the impact this had on the diagnostic process.

We took independent advice from a medical adviser who specialises in general practice. We found that the standard of medical care and treatment provided to Mrs A was reasonable, and that there was no evidence of any failings. We did not uphold the complaint.